

**Minutes of University of New Orleans College Panhellenic  
November 7, 2016**

The regular meeting was called to order by President Colleen Reese at 3:36 pm. The roll was called by Nora Bloemer. A quorum was present.

**ROLL CALL:**

Alpha Xi Delta Y  
Delta Zeta Y  
Sigma Kappa Y  
Zeta Tau Alpha Y

**GUESTS:** The following guests were present:

No guest were present

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance [10/24/16]		\$6,315.38 __
Revenue	\$ _____	
Expenses	\$ _____	
Ending balance [11/7/16]		\$_8,235.38__

The following bills were approved for payment:

**OFFICER REPORTS**

**President's Report**

Applications have been turned in

With the new constitution, an electing committee will create a slate made up of 5 members of the council

-Council will vote on electing committee today, the slate will be voted on next meeting

The electing council is: Colleen, Mackenzie, Kaci, Hayley, Olivia

We will meet next Monday and if the slate is approved, we will invite new officers to meeting on the 21<sup>st</sup>.

The new officers will be installed and can decide if they meet again this year.

Old officers will meet with new officers at this meeting to exchange information

## **Vice President of Program's Report**

The Greek Holiday party will be at the Cove, it will be mostly outside. 7pm on November 30th  
There will be Aramark catering but the sandbar will be open as well

Chapters will be asked for help as needed.

The "Half the Sky" workshop tomorrow will be in Milneberg 165 if it is raining, if not, it will be in the Amp at 7pm

The decision on the location will be made at 3pm

Sign-in will be available until 7:15

It should end approximately at 8pm

75% attendance is required

Chilis fundraiser is no longer tomorrow.

It will be moved to either the 14<sup>th</sup> or 15<sup>th</sup>, most likely the 15<sup>th</sup>

## **Vice President of Recruitment's Report**

All chapters should have already signed up for a table at Get to Know UNO  
If not, do it now

## **Assistant Vice President of Recruitment's Report**

No report

## **Advisor's Report**

Emily needs people to turn in their philanthropy hours. She has not received any and will not be accepting any from this semester, next semester.

**Alpha Xi Delta-** Slating is currently going on

**Delta Zeta-** This past weekend was big/little reveal and initiation is tonight

This Saturday is Hoops for Hearing from 11pm-2pm in the rec center

Teams are due tonight @8pm, \$40 for 4 people

**Sigma Kappa:** This week is week of giving, today was lollipops for letters

Founder's Day is the 13<sup>th</sup>

Going to the Old Folk's Home on the 12<sup>th</sup>

**ZTA-** Initiation was on Friday

Bright pink workshop on cancer awareness is November 17<sup>th</sup> at 7pm in the Innsbruck Suite

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

SigKap proposed to amend #9: All chapters wear different shirts but the design must be submitted prior to sisterhood round so no two chapters have the same shirt

-Tabled until next week

ZTA proposed to amend #24: proposed 3-5 members at Orientation Fest

-Tabled until next week

Mackenzie proposes that preference night begins earlier in the afternoon

-Tabled until next week

## **NEW BUSINESS**

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

The following announcements were made:

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 3:53 pm

Nora Bloemer, Secretary

Approval::